Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX |
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From: tno@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 12:43 PM
Subject: CKNW: De Silva - NDP Surrey fundraiserg.

CKNW (Vancouver)

08-Sep-2017 12:03
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

e e e T e e e
From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 1:29 PM
To: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Cc: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Kot, Jill MTIC:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Whittier, Joanne
GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Media Request re Photo circulating with Maninder Gill
Attachments: IMG_1017001.jpg
Importance: High

Minister — wanted to flag a media request that has come in that includes a photo of yourself, Premier and others at a
recent event. Note below the reference to one of the individuals in the photo and request from the reporter for
comment.

I've shared this with our issues management team but, let me know if you want to discuss as you may be asked about
this in the halls so likely best to discuss and make sure you are prepped asap.

Thanks,

Trish

From: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Subject: Media Request re Photo circulating with Maninder Gill

As discussed, this just in.
Reporter
Kim Bolan, Reporter
Vancouver Sun
kbolan@vancouversun.com
604-605-2140 c: 604-219-5740

Deadline ASAP

Request
Reporter wants comment from the Minister regarding a photo taken with a man named Maninder Gill.

Specific request:

I am following up on this photo taken at the house of Kulwant Dhesi earlier this week featuring the Jinny Sims, the
Premier and several other politicians with Maninder Gill beside them.

I’m sure you know Gill has been convicted of aggravated assault and other charges related to a 2010 shooting outside
the Guru Nanak temple.

I am looking for a comment on why the minister would pose with a convicted gunman and whether that sends the right

1
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message given the problem of gun violence plaguing the province right now.
Note: reporter says the victim of the assault has raised objection to elected officials posing for a photo with this
individual. '
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Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Hello from CBC News: Photo from Dhesi event
Importance: High

From: Sims.MLA, Jinny [mailto:Jinny.Sims.MLA@leq.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Hello from CBC News: Photo from Dhesi event
Importance: High

From: Tina Lovgreen [mailto:tina.lovgreen@chbc.ca]
Sent: September 8, 2017 12:53 PM

To: Sims.MLA, Jinny <Jinny.Sims.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Hello from CBC News: Photo from Dhesi event

Hi there,

Tina here with CBC News.

I'm wondering if Minister Sims is available for an interview on the photo that is circulating from the Dhesi

event on Wednesday?

We can do the interview over the phone. I'm at 604 787 0647.
Thank you,

Tina

Tina Lovgreen

Video Journalist

CBC News Vancouver

tina.lovgreen(@cbc.ca

778 863 7117 | @tinalovgreen
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Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Ss = o= mae o St = e —— e L e e e ]
From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: media request

Not that | am aware of yet. She is now seated for the Speech from the Thrown. | have printed these emails for her
return.

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 1:49 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: media request

Thanks Kathleen — We’ll follow up with the reporters. We do have a statement from Minister we will provide.

Trish

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 1:47 PM
To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: media request
Importance: High

From: Sims.MLA, Jinny [mailto:Jinny.Sims.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: media request

Importance: High

From: Bob Mackin [mailto:bob@thebreaker.news]

Sent: September 8, 2017 12:25 PM

To: Sims.MLA, Jinny <Jinny.Sims.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Sims, Jinny <s.17
Subject: media request

Hello Minister,
Could you please set the record straight about an event you attended at a residence in Surrey?

http://www.voiceonline.com/premier-minister-fundraiser/

Would you be available for an interview to discuss the purpose of the event and whether it was a
fundraiser?

Sincerely,
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Bob Mackin
reporter, theBreaker.news
604-982-9130

Read theBreaker.news
Tweet @theBreakernews
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Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

= e —— P s — e s = e s |
From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Cc: Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Surrey Now Leader - Looking for Comment

Thanks Kathleen — have contacted the reporter and responded.

Trish

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Subject: Surrey Now Leader - Looking for Comment

Hi Trish,

Received a call from Amy Reid, from the Surrey Now Leader at 2:27 pm. Calling in regards to the photo with Mr. Gill.
She’s called the Mayor of Surrey for comment and thought it was only fair to ask for one form the Minister Sims.
Her contact info:

604-726-6107
amy.reid@surreynowleader.com

Kathleen Fleurant | Administrative Assistant
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Legislature, Victoria, BC

PH: 250-387-9699 | e: Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

e e ==
From: tno@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:07 PM
Subject: CKYE: NDP fundraiser controversy

CKYE (RED FM Surrey)

08-Sep-2017 10:00
Copyright

INO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,

selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
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From: tno@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:42 PM
Subject: CKNW: Hepner - NDP Surrey fundraiser R
CKNW (Vancouver)

08-Sep-2017 15:04

Copyright

TNO...

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
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Sims, .linny CITZ:EX —
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From: tho@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 4:52 PM
Subject: CKNW: Horgan - private event B
CKNW (Vancouver)

08-Sep-2017 16:02

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
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX

From: tno@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 5:33 PM

To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: Punjabi Language Media Report PM - Friday, September 08, 2017

Today's News Online - Punjabi Language Media Report PM
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Friday, September 08, 2017

Table of Contents

CJRJ

Coleman/Horgan/Weaver - Plecas as Speaker - CJRJ (Spice Radio) - 08-Sep-201 7|
Collins - LNG ferries - CJRJ (Spice Radio) - 08-Sep-2017|

Darcy/Trudeau - illicit drugs/addiction treatment - CJRJ (Spice Radio) - 08-Sep-2017 l
David - UBC strike vote - CJRJ (Spice Radio) - 08-Sep-2017 |

CKYE

BC unemployment rate - CKYE (RED FM Surrey) - 08-Sep-2017 I

Coleman/Horgan - Plecas as Speaker - CKYE (RED FM Surrey) - 08-Sep-2017| |
101 -2017

David - UBC strike vote - CKYE (RED FM Surrey) - 08-Sep-2017
Dual agency ban - CKYE (RED FM Surrey) - 08-Sep-2017|
James - throne speech - CKYE (RED FM Surrey) - 08-Sep-2017 I
NDP fundraiser controversy - CKYE (RED FM Surrey) - 08-Sep-2017 |
SCOC extradition ruling - CKYE (RED FM Surrey) - 08-Sep-2017 l

S ——— ————— CJRJ

lop  nexi

Coleman/Horgan/Weaver - Plecas as Speaker
CJRJ

Friday, September 08, 2017, 13:00
By CJRJE

Copyright

.......... e e—— — CJRJ

top previous next

Collins - LNG ferries
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CJRJ
Friday, September 08, 2017, 13:00
By CIRJ

Copyright

R ——— . CJRJ

top previous next

Darcy/Trudeau - illicit drugs/addiction treatment

CJRJ
Friday, September 08, 2017, 10:00
By CJ
Copyright
e —— T—— T CJRJ
top previous next
David - UBC strike vote
CJRJ
Friday, September 08, 2017, 09:00
By CJRJ
Copyright
top previous next
BC unemployment rate
CKYE
Friday, September 08, 2017, 08:00
By CKY
Copyright
- — e CKYE
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top previous next

Coleman/Horgan - Plecas as Speaker
CKYE

Friday, September 08, 2017, 12:00

By CKY

Copyright

——————————————————————————————— CKYE

top previous next

Darcy/Trudeau - opioid decriminalization
CKYE

Friday, September 08, 2017, 08:00

By CKYEf

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

Dual agency ban

CKYE

Friday, September 08, 2017, 08:00
By CKYE}
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James - throne speech
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Copyright
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Terms of Use - This summary is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing,
or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

—— e = S e |
From: tno@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 6:21 PM
Subject: CHAN: Horgan - Surrey community meeting B

CHAN (Global BC - Vancouver)
Global BC News Hour
08-Sep-2017 18:05

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

e e ]
From: tno@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 7:32 PM
Subject: CKNW: Horgan - private event R

CKNW (Vancouver)

08-Sep-2017 19:04

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
Sent: Saturday, September 9, 2017 1:41 PM
Subject: CBYG: Horgan - Gill photo B

CBYG (CBC Prince George)

09-Sep-2017 13:03

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

T R e i T e R e e M e S =]
From: David.Sovka@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:41 AM
To: Sovka, David GCPE:EX
Subject: CITZ Media Summary - Monday, September 11, 2017
Attachments: analysis.gif; analysis.gif; analysis.gif

Today's News Online - CITZ Media
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Monday, September 11, 2017

Media Analysis
Minister Media Mix (90 days)
| - Pl
[download image] [download numbers]
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e B.C. Premier attends unofficial cash-for-access dinner days before throne speech - CKNW Online - CKN'W
Online - 08-Sep-2017 |

Front Page Stories

e Dismissed Chinese editor launches human-rights complaint - Xiao Xu - Globe and Mail - 1 1-Sep-2017|

¢ On Haida Gwaii, a study in Indigenous reconciliation - Marsha Lederman - Globe and Mail - 11-Sep-2017 I
Non-Profits Step In As Renters'Last Line Of Defence - Dan Fumano - Vancouver Sun - 11-Sep-2017 I
Horgan files defence in defamation case - Sunny Dhillon - Globe and Mail - 11-Sep-2017 I

* Logger latest to be felled by thin margins - Derrick Penner - Vancouver Sun - 11-Sep-2017 I

e Plecas voted out of Liberal party - Andrew A. Duffy - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 10-Sep-2017 I

e Carole James puts focus on funding for education - Lindsay Kines - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 10-Sep-
2017

e Why I did it - The Province - lO-SeD-20]7|

e NDP government vows campaign finance reforms, help on housing - Amy Smart and Lindsay Kines - Times
Colonist (Victoria) - 09-Sep-2017 |

Budget 'first steps' in NDP reform plan - Justine Hunter, Mike Hager - Globe and Mail - 09-Scp-2017|
New Speaker accused of betrayal - Lindsay Kines - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 09-Sep-2017 I

As fortune smiles on NDP, Liberals look on stone-faced - Gary Mason - Globe and Mail - 09-Sep-2017 I'
Pay parking a dilemma for visitors and hospitals - Jack Knox - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 09-Sep-2017
Pollitical rivals chide Kenney for silence on social issues - Kelly Cryderman - Globe and Mail - 09-Sep-
2017

¢ Wild cards abound for Canada's federal parties - John Ibbitson - Globe and Mail - 09-Sep-2017 I

Columnists

Horgan, Ralston return fire in Wilson defamation lawsuit - Mike Smyth - Vancouver Sun - | l-Sep-ZOl?ll
Horgan, Ralston fight back against Wilson libel lawsuit - Mike Smyth - Vancouver 24 hrs - 11-Sep-2017
Taking Speaker's job puts constituents first, Plecas says - Mike Smyth - The Province - 10-Sep-2017 I
Horgan, Ralston fight back against lawsuit - Mike Smyth - The Province - 10-Sep-2017 I

B.C.'s problems now in NDP's hands - Les Leyne - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 09-Sep-2017 |

As fortune smiles on NDP, Liberals look on stone-faced - Gary Mason - Globe and Mail - 09-Sep-2017 I
NDP throne speech talks of need for action - Les Leyne - Prince George Citizen - 09»Sep-2017|

Coleman accuses speaker Plecas of betraying Liberals - Vaughn Palmer - Vancouver Sun - 09-Sep-2017 I

e Connectivity

o Freiedom Mobile hopes to get boost from newest iPhones - Christine Dobby - Globe and Mail - 1 1-Sep-
2017

e TELUS launches new program in Creston - Telus - Creston Valley Advance - 10-Sep-2017

e Internet access a top priority: CRTC chair - Emily Jackson - Vancouver Sun - 09-Sep-2017

e Privacy
e What we can learn from Equifax's breach - Brenda Bouw - Globe and Mail - 09-Sep-2017 l
 Equifax breach sends shivers into Canada - Ross Marowits - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 09-Sep-201 7|

e Things consumers should know about Equifax hacking of personal information - Ross Marowits - CP News

- 08-Sep-2017 |

e Real Property
e Parks Aren't Empty Lots - Elizabeth Murphy - Vancouver Sun - 09-Sep-2017 I

e Shared Services BC
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e Travis - gov't procurement - CKNW Jon McComb - CKNW (Vancouver) - 08-Sep-2017 I
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Front pages
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Social media

Top BC Issues

Editorial: Treachery or a higher duty? | The Rossland Telegraph
. Why the foreign buyers tax isn't making Vancouver more affordable | Macleans.ca

P

3. Tyler Olsen on Twitter: "Mission Mayor Randy Hawes - who sat as a BC Liberal MLA for 12 yrs -

backs @DarrylPlecas (in comments: https://t.co/tKLUJZF0Gq) #bcpoli https://t.co/R6asL4AJ1i"
4. New NDP government to outline its first budget today - NEWS 1130
5. NEWS 1130 on Twitter: "New (@bcndp government to outline its first budget today #bepoli
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Friday, September 08, 2017, 16:02
By CKNW
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lop previous next

B.C. Premier attends unofficial cash-for-access dinner days before throne speech

CKNW Online
Friday, September 08, 2017
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Dismissed Chinese editor launches human-rights complaint
Globe and Mail
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Page S01

By Xiao Xulf
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On Haida Gwaii, a study in Indigenous reconciliation
Globe and Mail

Monday, September 11, 2017
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By Marsha Ledermanﬂ
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Non-Profits Step In As Renters'Last Line Of Defence
Vancouver Sun
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Page AO1

By Dan F umanol
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Horgan files defence in defamation case
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Globe and Mail

Monday, September 11, 2017
Page SO1

By Sunny Dhillonf]
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Logger latest to be felled by thin margins
Vancouver Sun

Monday, September 11, 2017

Page A01

By Derrick Pennexﬂ
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Plecas voted out of Liberal party
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Sunday, September 10, 2017

Page A0l

By Andrew A. Duffy}
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Carole James puts focus on funding for education
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Sunday, September 10, 2017

Page A0O1

By Lindsay Kinesﬂ
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Why I did it
The Province
Sunday, September 10, 2017
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NDP government vows campaign finance reforms, help on housing
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Saturday, September 09, 2017

Page A0l

By Amy Smart and Lindsay Kinesf}
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Budget 'first steps' in NDP reform plan
Globe and Mail

Saturday, September 09, 2017

Page SO1

By Justine Hunter, Mike Hagerﬂ
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New Speaker accused of betrayal
Times Colonist (Victoria)
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By Lindsay Kines
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As fortune smiles on NDP, Liberals look on stone-faced
Globe and Mail

Saturday, September 09, 2017
Page SO1
By Gary Masonﬂ
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Pay parking a dilemma for visitors and hospitals
Times Colonist (Victoria)
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By Jack KnoxHl
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Political rivals chide Kenney for silence on social issues
Globe and Mail
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By Kelly Cryderman]
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Wild cards abound for Canada's federal parties
Globe and Mail

Saturday, September 09, 2017
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By John Ibbitson[]
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Horgan, Ralston return fire in Wilson defamation lawsuit
Vancouver Sun
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Horgan, Ralston fight back against Wilson libel lawsuit
Vancouver 24 hrs
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By Mike Smythf]
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Taking Speaker's job puts constituents first, Plecas says
The Province
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Horgan, Ralston fight back against lawsuit

The Province
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B.C.'s problems now in NDP's hands
Times Colonist (Victoria)
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By Les Leyneﬂ
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
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NDP throne speech talks of need for action
Prince George Citizen

Saturday, September 09, 2017
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By Les Leyneﬂ

Copyright

39

Page 57 of 151 CTZ-2017-73805



Copyright

T = Columnists

top previous next

Coleman accuses speaker Plecas of betraying Liberals
Vancouver Sun

Saturday, September 09, 2017
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By Vaughn Palmerf
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Freedom Mobile hopes to get boost from newest iPhones
Globe and Mail
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By Christine Dobbyf}
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TELUS launches new program in Creston
Creston Valley Advance
Sunday, September 10, 2017
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Internet access a top priority: CRTC chair
Vancouver Sun

Saturday, September 09, 2017
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Page B10

By Brenda Bouw]]
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Equifax breach sends shivers into Canada
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Saturday, September 09, 2017

Page BO1

By Ross Marowits]]
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Things consumers should know about Equifax hacking of personal information
CP News
Friday, September 08, 2017

By Ross Marowits ||
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Parks Aren't Empty Lots
Vancouver Sun

Saturday, September 09, 2017
Page B02

By Elizabeth Murphy/
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Travis - gov't procurement
CKNW

Friday, September 08, 2017, 07:41
By CKNW Jon McComb
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Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 1:28 PM

To: Russell, Shannon MH:EX

Subject: RE: CKYE: Thind - NDP controversial fundraiser

Confirming the parameters will capture these in the future...

From: Russell, Shannon MH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:09 AM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: CKYE: Thind - NDP controversial fundraiser

Hi— here’s the email that was sent yesterday at 11:52am. Kathleen got it but Aileen and | didn’t.

Shannon

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Russell, Shannon MH:EX

Subject: Fwd: CKYE: Thind - NDP controversial fundraiser

This was before today's qp
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: <tno(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 14, 2017 at 11:52:00 AM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;
Subject: CKYE: Thind - NDP controversial fundraiser

CKYE (RED FM Surrey)
CKYE Harjinder Thind
14-Sep-2017 08:46

Copyright

TNO...
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Sims, Jinnx CITZ:EX

From: Russell, Shannon MH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Cc: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Subject: Transcripts

Attachments: Transcript part 2 - Maninder Gill.docx; Transcript of Dr. Romana's program on 1550

AM- Jas Johal.docx

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX
Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: Transcript part 2

Hello,
Here’s the second part.

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca TEL # 778-587-4521
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KPRI 1550 AM radio Sher E Punjab,

September 13, 2017
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KRPI 1550 AM . Dr Romana Interview with Maninder Gill and Jas Johal — Part 2

September 13, 2017
Copyright
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX

From: Russell, Shannon MH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 6:20 PM
To: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Transcript part 2

Attachments: Transcript part 2.docx; ATT00001.txt

FYI - please disregard the previous version of part 2 of the transcript.

Shannon

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 5:46 PM

To: Russell, Shannon MH:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: Transcript part 2

Hello
Found a blooper in the copy. Please use this one.
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KRPI 1550 AM . Dr Romana Interview with Maninder Gill and
Jas Johal — Part 2
September 13, 2017
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

From: tno@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:22 AM
Subject: CBYK: Hunter/Zussman - political donations R

CBYK (CBC Kamloops)
CBC Daybreak Kamloops
18-Sep-2017 07:22
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
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Sims, .linnx CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Jjinnysims@me.com

Subject: Fwd: CBYK: Hunter/Zussman - political donations B

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 18, 2017 at 9:21:47 AM PDT
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CBYK: Hunter/Zussman - political donations R

CBYK (CBC Kamloops)
CBC Daybreak Kamloops
18-Sep-2017 07:22

Copyright
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This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for
the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying,
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retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the
Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX

From: Ben.Ingram@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 6:29 AM

To: Ingram, Ben GCPE:EX

Subject: CITZ TNO Report - Tuesday, September 19, 2017
Attachments: analysis.gif; analysis.gif; analysis.gif

Today's News Online - CITZ Media Summary
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Media Analysis

[download image] [download numbers]

Minister Tone (90 days)
;_.wi _—
i e
p— =
} ”>
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-
s ‘ ]
[download image] [download numbers]
FReport Tone
: B
P2
- [download image] [download numbers]
Table of Contents
e Front pages
e Social media
e Minister
®

Hunter/Zussman - political donations/Site C - CBC Early Edition - CBU (CBC Vancouver) - 18-Sep-2017 I
1
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° Huzllterf’Zussman - political donations - CBC Daybreak Kamloops - CBYK (CBC Kamloops) - 18-Sep-
2017

Front Page Stories

Books, screens each help kids learn - Robin Brunet - The Daily Courier (Kelowna) - 19-Sep-2017 I
Taxpayers to finance all 3 parties - Staff - The Daily Courier (Kelowna) - 19-Sep-2017 I

Winery frustrated by slow progress on VQA status - Mark Nielsen - Prince George Citizen - 19-Sep-2017 l
Time for the class war over taxes - John Ivison - National Post - 19-Sep-2017 I

Quebec's linguistic Revolution? - Graeme Hamilton - National Post - 19-Sep-2017 I

e Honorary roles for women ... or no one - Christie Blatchford - National Post - 19-Sep-2017 l

B Teaiching material featuring Indigenous slur under review - Geordon Omand - Globe and Mail - 19-Sep-
2017

e Man plants seeds of pride in Downtown Eastside - Lois Abraham - Globe and Mail - 19—Sep-2017|

e Raise-a-Reader returns Wednesday - Barbara Geernaert - Prince George Citizen - 19-Sep-2017 I

e Lombardy scene of two attacks - Prince George Citizen - 19-Sep-2017 I

e Bill on campaign finance limits donations in B.C. - Lindsay Kines and Amy Smart - Times Colonist
(Victoria) - 19-Sep-2017 |

e Vancouver mulls balloon ban - Andrea Woo - Globe and Mail - 19-Sep-2017 |

e Shipment arrival bridges the last gap before assembly - Andrew A. Duffy - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 19-
Sep-2017 |

e Magic, prize fights under floorboards as 1920s posters discovered in reno - Kevin Griffin - Vancouver Sun -
19-Sep-2017 |

e Ban on corporate, union donations would include subsidy for parties - Rob Shaw And Cheryl Chan -
Vancouver Sun - 19-Sep-2017 |

Columnists

Deal lets taxpayers provide 'big money' now - Vaughn Palmer - Vancouver Sun - 19-Sep-2017 |
Legislature embarks on shakedown cruise - Les Leyne - The Daily Courier (Kelowna) - 19-Sep-2017|
Governments keep plucking away at the golden goose - Tom Fletcher - Trail Daily Times - 19-Sep-2017 I
Taxpayers burned in NDP-Green ban on big money - Mike Smyth - The Province - 19-Sep-2017 I

¢ Freedom of Information (FOI)

° Meietings show sway of energy sector on climate policy: group - Derrick Penner - Vancouver Sun - 19-Sep-
2017

e Daub - former government's climate plan - CKNW Jon McComb - CKNW (Vancouver) - 18-Sep-2017|

e Big Oil and Gas Helped Shape BC;s Climate Plan (in News) - Shannon Daub - The Tyee - 18-Sep-2017 l

e Big Oil and Gas Helped Shape BC's Climate Plan - Shannon Daub - The Tyee - 19-Sep-2017 I

e Investigation reveals B.C.'s climate plan was influenced by oil and gas industry - Global News: BC 1 -
Global News: BC 1 (Vancouver) - 18-Sep-2017 |

e Privacy

) Pri\lzacv czar worried about U.S. border searches of electronics - Jim Bronskill - Globe and Mail - 19-Sep-
2017

e Equifax to u[IJdate Canadians this week. still mum on number impacted by hack - Armina Ligaya - CP News
- 18-Sep-2017

Lop
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Social media

Top BC Issues
1. B.C. Taxpayers to foot fundraising bill | Norman Spector on Twitter
2. https://t.co/tjSrhzil
3. https://t.co/rzZBQISsMS5D
4. https://t.co/E3GpPLUTBH
5. Norman Spector on Twitter: "Front page of the @globeandmail #bcpoli https://t.co/YUidyl7AGi"
6. Christy Clark's BC Liberals received over $1.2 million from corporations outside BC since 2015
7. CBC British Columbia on Twitter: "B.C. government to ban union and corporate political donations

https://t.co/E3GpPLUTBH #bcpoli https://t.co/6tZL8Dmdz0"

B.C. Liberals $20.5M ad bill for taxpayers helped fatten party friends' wallets - theBreaker

9. toujoursgai6l on Twitter: "@jhwfung @JimsonHogarth @bcliberals Apparently @bclibral supporters r
prepared 2 do so voluntarily.Also apparent @bendp & @BCGreens want someone else 2 pay Totally
unacceptable"”

10.toujoursgai6l on Twitter: "@jhwfung @JimsonHogarth @bcliberals @bcndp @BCGreens u fail to
realise it's that big because the people of this province support @bcliberals Im going 2 bed now but [
will wake just as ANGRY"

-

Trending: Vancouver

. #Kamloops
. #MondayMotivation

. #NationalCheeseburgerDay
. #Oilers
. #Flames

1
2
3
4
5
6. Calgary
7
8
9
1

. Earth and Nature
. Dominica

. America First
0.97.5 FM

~ Minister

tap next

Hunter/Zussman - political donations/Site C
CBU

Monday, September 18, 2017, 07:40

By CBC Early Edition

Copyright
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Hunter/Zussman - political donations
CBYK

Monday, September 18, 2017, 07:22
By CBC Daybreak Kamloops
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Books, screens each help kids learn
The Daily Courier (Kelowna)
Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A01

By Robin Brunet]]
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Taxpayers to finance all 3 parties
The Daily Courier (Kelowna)
Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A0l

By Staff®
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Winery frustrated by slow progress on VQA status
Prince George Citizen

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A01

By Mark Nielsenf]

Copyright

11

Page 105 of 151 CTZ-2017-73805



Copyright

e ——————————————————————— - Fl’OIlt Page StOl’ieS

top previous next

Time for the class war over taxes
National Post

Tuesday, September 19, 2017
Page A01

By John Ivison]]
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Quebec's linguistic Revolution?
National Post

Tuesday, September 19, 2017
Page A01

By Graeme Hamilton]
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Honorary roles for women ... or no one
National Post

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A01

By Christie Blatchford]]
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Teaching material featuring Indigenous slur under review
Globe and Mail

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page S01

By Geordon Omandlf]
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Man plants seeds of pride in Downtown Eastside
Globe and Mail

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page SO1

By Lois Abraham[]
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Raise-a-Reader returns Wednesday
Prince George Citizen

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A01

By Barbara Geernaert]]

Copyright
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Lombardy scene of two attacks
Prince George Citizen
Tuesday, September 19, 2017
gage A01
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Bill on campaign finance limits donations in B.C.
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A01

By Lindsay Kines and Amy Smartﬂ
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Vancouver mulls balloon ban
Globe and Mail

Tuesday, September 19, 2017
Page SO1

By Andrea Woo]
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Shipment arrival bridges the last gap before assembly
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A01

By Andrew A. Duffyf]
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Magic, prize fights under floorboards as 1920s posters discovered in reno
Vancouver Sun

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A01

By Kevin Griffin]
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Ban on corporate, union donations would include subsidy for parties
Vancouver Sun

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A01

By Rob Shaw And Cheryl Chanf§
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Deal lets taxpayers provide 'big money' now
Vancouver Sun

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A09

By Vaughn Palmerf]
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Legislature embarks on shakedown cruise
The Daily Courier (Kelowna)

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A06

By Les Leyneﬂ
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Governments keep plucking away at the golden goose
Trail Daily Times

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A04

By Tom Fletcher]
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Taxpayers burned in NDP-Green ban on big money
The Province

Tuesday, September 19, 2017
Page A06

By Mike Smyth¥!
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Meetings show sway of energy sector on climate policy: group
Vancouver Sun

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page A07

By Derrick Pennerf]
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Daub - former government's climate plan
CKNW

Monday, September 18, 2017, 08:51

By CKNW Jon McCombj
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Big Oil and Gas Helped Shape BC;s Climate Plan (in News)
The Tyee

Monday, September 18, 2017

By Shannon Daubﬂ
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Big Oil and Gas Helped Shape BC's Climate Plan
The Tyee
Tuesday, September 19, 2017

By Shannon Daublf]
Copyright

43

Page 137 of 151 CTZ-2017-73805



Page 138
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

e e Freedom of Information (FOI)

lop previous next

Investigation reveals B.C.'s climate plan was influenced by oil and gas industry
Global News: BC 1

Monday, September 18, 2017

By Global News: BC 1f]
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Privacy czar worried about U.S. border searches of electronics
Globe and Mail

Tuesday, September 19, 2017

Page All

By Jim Bronskill]
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Equifax to update Canadians this week, still mum on number impacted by hack
CP News
Monday, September 18, 2017

By Armina Ligaya]
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Sanders, Trent CITZ:EX

E— = e wma R R DR s e e e —
From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Sanders, Trent CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: Request for an Assembly

Incoming correspondence from MLA office (RE Maninder Gil)

From: Sims.MLA, Jinny [mailto:Jinny.Sims.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 2:28 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Request for an Assembly

Regarding Maninder Gill picture.

Preet
From:s-22
Sent: September 28, 2017 7:02 PM

To: Sims.MLA, Jinny <Jinny.Sims.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
s.22

Page 144 of 151 CTZ-2017-73805



s.22

Page 145 of 151 CTZ-2017-73805



Ri!ez, Karl CITZ:EX

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Subject: QP Notes

Attachments: QP - FOI request on browsing history - FINAL.docx; QP - Information and Privacy -

FINAL.docx; QP - IT Procurement - FINAL.docx; QP - Rural Internet - FINAL.docx; QP
Citizens Services Minister's Office Budget - draft.docx; QP Note new format - OIPC
Report on FOI Timeliness - FINAL.docx; 09-18-2017 QP Note new format - Surrey event
Pivot- FINAL.docx; 11 - 2017.10.17 QP Wildfire FOI Requests - FINAL.docx; QP - Citizens
Services Budget - FINAL.docx; QP - Citizens' Services Main Message - FINAL.docx

Hi Karl,
Some of these are still in the old format... we are working on updating all of them, but the messaging in these notes is
still good.

You may want to ask Minister Sims if there is a format she prefers as well.
Thanks!
Aileen Machell

Issues Manager
778.584.0257
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Sims, .lirmx CITZ:EX

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

CKYE (RED FM Surrey)
CKYE Harjinder Thind
27-Oct-2017 09:10

Copyright

TNO...

tno@gov.bc.ca
Friday, October 27, 2017 1:42 PM
CKYE: Thind - QP/Sims Padda event

Flag for follow up
Flagged

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
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